
UNITED NATIONS 
GID1ERAL 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E /reEF jsR. 7:+ J / 
12 February 1951 

ENGLISH 

50CIAL COUNCIL ORIGDTAL: FTh~HCH 

~--··~· .. •~··-~·-·--·•·•-·•-·-··------··-------r-- • ·- • ·- ---- •·------------· -·----~-·--- ••·•••- ••••• 

UNITED NATIONS D:lTE:ffi~ATIONAL CHILDREN '8 EHERGEHCY FUND 

EXECUI'IVE BOARD 

SUWMRY RECORD OF TEE SEVENTY -FOURTH MEET~~
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Friday, 9 February 1951, at 10.30 a.m. 

00NTENTS: 

O:peninc of the meeting 

question of the representation of China 

Election of the Cr.airman 

Adoytion of the acenda 

Rules of procedure (E/If'JJ13 /6o) 
F ina1 report of the first IXOOU\£10 ~ (E /IaEF /L,8, E /ICKF /160j, 

~g Chairman: Nr. MARI'lli HILL 

Chairma.n: lll!'e. smciAIR 

r4emllere : Mr. BRENNAN 

Hr. FENAUX 

Mr. PACHECO 

l4r. de PAr/A IEITE 

Mr • SBV:ETSOV 

Mr. COREA 

Mr • P. Y. TSAO 

Secretariat 

Canada 

Australia 

Belgium 

Bolivia 

Brazil 

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Ceylon 

China 

Any corrections to this record ahou..ld be submitted in du.fllicate in either 

of the workinG languages (Eneliah or French), within two working aaya, to the 

Director, Lancuage Services Divicion, RoomAl-223, Lake Success. Corrections 

should ~ar the appropriate symbol number and be enclosed in an envelope marked 

"URGENT" • Corrections can be dealt lfi th more speedily if delegations will be 

good eno11t.1h to incorporate them in a. mimeographed copy of the record. 



E /IrzF /SR. 74 
·page 2 

Members: (continued) 

Hiss BERNARDmo 

Mr. DAVALOS 

Nr. DEBRE 

Mr. RAJAN 

Miss ARTATI SUDIRDJO 

Mr. KHALIDY 

Mr. LOURIE 

Mr. MASCIO 

Mr. WEIR 
Mr. LINDr 

.Hr. DHENGSVANG 

Mr. SAVur 

Mr.HABN 
Mr. CHECHETKJN 

Mr. IEDvlARD 

Ivliss IENROOT 

J,1r. BRACCO 

Mr. ?IEIC 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Mr. DAvlSON 

Mr. AYKROYD 

Mr. PATTON 

Dr. INGALlS 

OIENING OF THE MEETDIG 

Dominican Republic 

Ecuador 

France 

India 

Indonesia 

Iraq 

Israel 

Italy 

New Zealand 

Switzerland 

Thailand 

Turkey 

Union of South Africa 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republica 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

, Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) 

United Nations Educational, Scientific 
and Cultural Oreanization (UNESCO) 

World Health Organization (WHO) 

Mr. MARTIN HILL (Secretariat), on behalf of the Secretary-General, 

welcomed the members of the new Executive Board, particularly those who were 

attendinB a meeting of the Board for the first time, two of whom represented 

countries which were not Members of the United Nations. He observed that as a 

result of its activities during the preceding four years, UNICEF had become known 

all over the world, and he emphasized the greatness of its achievement. A new 

phase of activity was beginning for the organization and the opportunities for 
doin,g constructive work would be no less than they had been in the past. 

/He 



E /If%F /SR .74 
Page 3 

He transmitted to the Board the Secretary-General's good Wishes for success in 

its important task, and promised it the Secretariat's fullest co-operation~ He 

then invited members of the Council to proceed to the election of a Chairman. 

QUESTION OF THE REPRESENTATION OF CHINA 

Mr. C1IECRETI<IN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking on a 

point of order, raised the question of the representation of China. He recalled 

that the Central People's Government of the People's Republic of China had 

informed the United Nations that it did not consider the Kuamintana representative 

to represent the people of China and that h~ should therefore be excluded from 

the Executive Board and the other organa of UNICEF. The Minister of Foreign 

Affaire of the Central People's ~overnment ot the People's Republic of China bad 

in August 1950 named Mr. Hu Yun-fu as ita representative on the Executive Board 

of UNICEF • The repreaenta ti ve of the SQViet Union endorsed the view of the 

Government of the Peo,le's Republic of ~na and declared that the presence of 

the Kuomintang representative in the Executive Board w.as out of order. 

Moreover, on 25 Janua;ry 1951 the Universal Postal Union bad confirmed 

its decision to recognize the representative of the Government of the People's 

Republic of China as the only authorized representative of China. 

He submitted a formal proposal to exclude the representative of the 

KuomintanG from the Executive Board and to invite the representative of the 

Central People's Gove1~nt of the People's Republic of China to take part in 

its work. 

Mr. MARriN RILL (Secretariat} stated that as the representative of tha 

Secretary-General he was merely occupying the Chair until the Board had had time 

to elect a Chairman. He would act in accordance with the Board's wishes 

resarding the procedure to be followed in dealing with the proposal of the 

representative of the USSR, but he hoped that the substance of the question 

would be considered only after a Chairman had been elected. 

Mr. TSAO (China) wondered whether he ought to reply to the represen~tive 

of the USSR before or after the election of the Crairrnan. In any case he re~erv~~ 

~he right to make his observations on the proposal before the Board. 

/Hiss IENROCYr 



E /Ir:JEF /SR. 74 
Page 4 

Miss IENROOT (United States of America) did not wish to discuss t® lJSSR 

:proposal in detail. It was the opinion of her Government, in view of the 

General Assembly resolution of 14 December 1950, that the Executive Board of 

~JICEF should not take any decision on the question for the time being. She 

recalled that the resolution of 14 December 1950 had recommended that when any 

such question arose it should be considered by the General Assembly or the 

Inte~im. Committee and that the attitude adopted by the General Assembly or ita 

Interim Committee should be taken into account in other atgana of the 
Unit,ed Nations. 

She further :pointed out that organs of the General Assembly were still 

studying the question, and stated that she intended, :!.n accordance with rule 26 

of the rules of :procedure, to move' ·tJle adjou:rnment of the debate on that topic 

until the General Assembly bad come to a 4ec1aion. Meanwhile, she thought that 

the present representative of China should lcoe:p his seat on the Board.. Finally, 

she observed that in her Government~a view .. representative of the Chinese 

Communist Government should be permitted t() Occupy a seat in any orGQ.n·:of the 

United Nations as long as the armed forces .,f that Government were fighting 

against the United Nations forces in Korea. 

Mr. SHVETSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said tha.t a 

representative of the Kuomintang, a group the Chinese people bad rejected: which 

only maintained 1 taelf in Formosa thanks to the SU:PI>ort of the American a.rm1 
and navy, could not be allowed to sit on the Board. The Chinese seat on the 

Executive Board belonged by right to ~e representative of the People's Revublic 

of China. He therefol~ supported the USSR rei>resentative's proposal. 

Mr. BREJtNAN (Australia) pointed out tllat rule 9 of the rules of :procedure 

laid doWn the :procedure for settling questions of representation on t~ Board. 

According to that rule, the Cba.irl!fln of the Executive :Soard examined c:red~ntiale 

and re~orted u~on them to the B~.. He therefore :proposed that a Chairman 

should be elected immediately. The latter would then examine the credentials qf 
representatives and make a ruling with reca;rd to the USSR representative's propos~+, 

"hich the Board would either upho;ld or reverse. 

/Mr. TSAO 



E/ICEF /SR. 74 
Page 5 

Mr. TSAO (Chim) expressed surprise tmt the U3fm representative was 

once again raising the question of Chinese representation. In his opinion, 

events ~ the Far East and the discussion in the First Conmittee had shown the 

tr"e nature of the intentions of the Soviet Government and the Chinese Communist 

regime. Hie Government was the lawful Government of China; it md helped to 

establish the United Nations and the Soviet Union had signed a treaty of 

friendehi~ and alliance with it in 1945. The Chinese Communist regime did not 

represent the Chinese people, had not been elected and w.s merely a tool of 

Russian Communism. Moreover 1 t had recentl;r been formally condemned by the 

F+rat Committee and the GeneralAaaembly. 

The Board had already on two previous oooaaiona refused to consider the 

sa.me proposal by t:Qe U3SR, and he oonaidSI'td tllat the question wa.a still Otl'tside 

the competence of the Board. In that coa'lexion he too quoted the resolution 

adopted on 14 December 1950 by the General Aatembly, recommending that in the 

event of controversy concerning the repres-.tation of a Member State, the 

question should be considered in the light II the Purposes and Principles of 

the Charter 1 Article 4 of which provided tb&t only peace-loving States could 

became Members of the United Nations. The Peking regime, however, had just 

been condemned as a.n aggressor by the General Assembly. 

Moreover, UNICEF was not an independent organ. It was a subsidiary 

organ established by a General Assembly resolution and w.a therefore undoubtedly 

bound by the resolution of 14 December 1950. 

AccordinG to the resolution adopted on 1 December 1950 by the 

General Assembly, the Executive Board of the Fund was to consist of the 

Governments of the States represented on the Social Commission and the Governmente 
of eight other States to be designated by the Economic and Social Council; 

hence hie delegation, being represented on the Social Commission and the 

Economic and Social Council, was entitled to sit on the UNICEF Executive Board. 

It would therefore be illegal and contrary to the Charter for the Executive Board, 

on ita own authority, to change the representation of China. The U3SR proposal 

was inadmissable and the Executive Board was not called upon to take any 

deoiaion. on it. 

Mise LENROCYI' (United States of A~rica), in accordance with r1,1le 26 of 

the rules of procedure, formally moved the adjournment of the debate on the USSR 

proposal until the Genera.! Assembly had taken a decision on the question of 

Chinese representation. 

/Mr. CHECBETKIN 



E /ItJEF /SR • 74 
Page 6 

Mr. C'HECimTicrN (Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics) opposed the 

United· States representative's motion for adjournment. The motion was out of 

order and was merely an attempt to bypass the powers of the Executive Board~ 

The latter established ita own rules of procedure· and under rule 9 it was 

empowered to examine the credentials of representatives on the Board. The 

USSR j?roposal was therefore quite in accordance with rule 9 of the rules of 

procedure. 

Mr. TSAO (China), speaking on a point of order, pointed (!}Ut tbat the 

United States representative had formally moved the adjournment of the debate. 

That motion had priority; only two reprea•nts.tives could apeak for and two 

against it. The USSR representative, however, was .dealing with the substance 

of the question 1 which was contrary to the rules of procedure. 

Mr. li.AR'I'Jll HilL (Secretariat) could not, as Acting Chairman, aam.i t 
that remark; he was obl1,3ed to allow the U3SR representative to explain why he 

would vote against the motion for adjournment. 

Mr. CHECBETKJN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) repeated that 

same organa of the United Nations had already taken decisions on the question of 

Chinese representation and maintained that the Board was empowered to decide on 

its own attitude. He therefore urged that hie proposal should be put to the 

vote. 

Mr. IED\<TARD (United Kingdom) also opposed the United States motion for 

the adjournment of the debate. He reminded the Bne.rd t.lw.t the Aust;relian 

representative, r-eferring to rule 9 of the r11lee of p:r.ocedrre. bad called for 

the immediate election of a Chairma.n, who wot,ld. e:xamLi.l.e the credentif;l.ls of 

:representatives and report upon tham to the :Eoard. He supported the Australian 

proposal. 

Mr. KHA.LIDY (Iraq) supported t.he U:r.ited S+..a.tes motion for adjou:rnmer.t. 

Re stressed tbe great importance of the questirm befnr-3 the Board and remarked 

that tlle General Assembly had established a Committee for the specific purpose of 

examining the question.. of the re:p:c~zBnta·•;ion of Membo:r States. Until tha,t 

Committee had submittei ita :;.--epor·~ the Executive Board could not come to any 

decision on the ques~ion. 

/l-1ra. SINClAIR 



. '. 

E/ICEF /SR. '74 
?age 7 · 

Mrs. SniCIAIR (Canada) also supported the United States motion for 

adjournment. She suggested, however, amending it to the effect that the USSR 

~~o:poeal should be postponed indefinitely and not merely until the General Assembly 

had tal:en a d.ecision on the sub~1ect. 

Miss IEI.moar (United. States of America) accepted the Canadian a.mepd:ment. 

although she preferred the original drafting of her motion. The United States 

~otion as amended therefore simply proposed to adjourn the coneid.eration of the 

USSR proiJoeal. 

M:t-. MARriN HILL (Secretariat), in reply to a question by the 

representative of Ceylon, said that he would first put to the vote the motion 

for adjournment. The procedure proposed by ~ Australian representative could 

be examined subsequently. 

Mr. BRE:tTNAN (Australia) agreed t.Aflt the motion for adjournment had 

:priority; he felt soma doubt about revert~ to his :procedural proposal. 

Mr. SRVETSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) 01rposed any 
. . 

adjournment of the USSR proposal. 

ltlr. TSAO (China), speaking on a }?oint of order, pointed out that the 

united States representative had moved the adjournment of the debate and its 

closure. He too was opposed to continuing the debate. He further remarked 

that the question of the examination of representatives' credentials by the 

Chai.rn:an had been raised. That was quite a se};larate question from the right 

of the governments of States to sit on the Executive Board. The Chairman could 

only examine the credentials of representatives. 

Mr. SHVETSOV (Byeloruaaian Soviet Socialist Republic) did not consider 

that he had infringed the rules of procedure, which allowed two representatives 

to spea.k in favour of and two a.gainst a motion for adjournment. The 

United Kingdom representative had also opposed the motion for adjournment, 

althouch for a different reason. He urced tba.t the U3SR proposal should be 

put to the vote. 

~lr. MARTIN HILL 



~ fhiiJ,Y: ffli.+l. '7lL 
.t .·. .: 

Mr. MARI'JN JITU, (Secretariat) said the Board must now tal7a a re~"':-1-T.:m 

on the motion for closure of the debate. 

~·ir. CTIECHETICIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) could not accept 

the way in which the rt-o0edural qQestion had been put and ure:;ed that his proposal 

should be put to the vote. 

Mr. BRENNAN (Australia) observed that the question under discussion 

lo."aB not a motion for closure of the debate, but e. motion for adjournment, which 

took precedence over any other pro~osal. He remarked further that the adoption 

either of his original ~roposal that the election of the Chairman should take 

place first or of the mot :Lon for adjournment would in fact have the same result. 

The ACTTIIG CHAIRNfAN _put to the vote tbe United States motion for 

adjdurnment of the debate. 

The motion [or ad~Jounrmen.t was &¥Rted by ;f votes to 5, with 2 abstentions. 

Mr. CEECHETKJN (Union of'.lovie'\ Soc:r-.1'-st Republics) contended that it 

was evident from the Australian representative's observation that adjournment of 

the debate on his proposal was directly related to the question of the election 

of the Chairman. The USSR proposal would have to be reconsidered after the 

election. 

Mr. MARTJN HILL (Secretariat) said that it would be for the Chairman 

who was elected to tak~ a decision on that question. 

Mr. I.DURD!! (Israel) llad voted again;>st the motion for af.ljournment 

because his Government was of the opinion that China should be represented :tn 

United Nations organs by the representa.ti ve of the People's Re,public of China. 

Hr. RAJ.A.N (India) pointed out that while hie delegation bad SUPl:lorte.d 

the resolution of the General Assembly on the question of China.•s representation 

in the General Assembly, following the defeat of India's own ;resolution; it had. 

abstained on that part of the former which preserved the sta:tue of the :present 

re;_:>resentatives of China. pending a decision by the General Assembly on the ~port 

of the Special Coromittee. Hie delegation therefore felt free to decide the 

question on its merits and, in accordance with the repeatedly a~ir.med policy of 

his Government, he had therefore voted against the United States proposal. 

/ElECTION 



ELEoriON OF TEE CHAIRMAN 

E/ICEF/SR. 74 
Page 9 

39 

Mr. MARTIN HIIJ.. (Secret~' :..~t) requested the mambera o:f the Executive 

Board to submit nominations :for the o:f:fice o:f Chairman. 

Ml:'. DEBBE (France) nominated Mrs. Sinclair (Canada). In support o:f his 

proposal, he stressed that Canada had made an outstandiQgly generous and effective 

contribution to the work of UNICEF, Ml:'s~ Sinclair had been Chairman of the 

previous Programme Committee, and the experience she had thus gained would be 

very valuable. He 6dded that her whole life had been devoted to child welfare, 

Aa a further mark of the esteem in which Ml:'a., Sinclair was held, he 

proposed that the election should be by acclamation, rather than by secret ballot. 

Mr. de PAIVA LEITE (Bt-azil), Mr. TSAO (China), Mr. LINDr (switzerland), 

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) and Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) 

wa-rmly supported Mrs. Sinclair's nomination, and the proposal that the election 

should be by acclamation. 

Mr. MARTIN BlLL (Secretariat) asked whether there were a:ny objections 

to the election of Mrs'" Sinclar as Ctairman by ac_clamation, which would be a 

O.e'Parture from the rules of procedure. 

Mr. CHECHETK.IN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) considered that thct 

election of the Chairman should take place by secret ballot, in accordance with 

the rules of procedure. 

Mr. MARTIN HILL (Secretariat) announced that the procedure laid down in 

the rules of procedure would be followed, as requested. 

A vote was taken bl secret ballot. 

As a result of' the vote, Mrs. Sinclair (canada) was elected Chairman. 

Mr. CEECBETKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that, 

since the Chairman had been duly elected, there was now nothing to prevent the 

Board from taking a decision, in accordance with rule 9 of the rules of procedure, 

on the pro'Posal he had submitted at the beginning of the meeting that the 

Kuomintang representative should be excluded. 



m/ICEF/SR. 74 
Page 10 

The CHAIRMAN stated that she had not had time to examine the 

credentials of representatives and she was therefore unable to accede to the 

USSR r~resentative•s request. 

Ml:-. CRECHEn'KIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) challenged the 

Cha.L.-m.an's ruling a.rtd urged that his proposal should be put to the vote. 

The Chairmen's ruliJ?.s was maintained Pl 18 vptes to 3: "':itb 4 abat3nt1ona. 

Ml:-. !.EDWARD (United Kingdom) explained that be bad voted in favour of 

the Cha1rmen's ruling because abe ought to be given time to study representatives' 

credentials • 

.AOOI'TION OF THE AGENDA 

The CHf.IRMAN called the attention of the members of the :Board to the 

ttgenda submitted by tbe Administration. She observed that, if the usual practice 

of the First Executive ~oard was followed, a number of items would be referre~ to 

a programme committee for consider~tion. 

Miss LENBOOI' (United States of .America) 1 referring to the order of tlle 

:i,.tems, asked whether the election of other officers and committees should not 

take place immediately after the adoption of the agenda. She thought it would 

b~ appropriate to refer the first two sections of item 4 and the whole of item 7 1 
I 

i.e. recommendations of the Executive Director for .new allocations and apportion"' 

menta, to a programzoo committee for consideration. 

Mr. de PAIVA LE1l'E (.Brazil) agreed with the United States suggest;lon, 

a(lt1ng that, in hie opinion, item G, the office of the Executive Director 1 

should be considered immediately after the election of other cfficers and 

committees. 

Mr. DEERE (France) said that as tna.IlY of the members were new to the 

work of the Executive :Board it would doubtless be ii:.asier ·for them to elect t~ 

oth~r officers and the committees if they could first consult the other repre~ 

sentatives. It would, therefore, be better to adhere in the main to the agenda 

as proposed by the Administration. 

/He egreed 



E/ICEF/SR.74 
Page 11 

He agreed with the United States representative that some of the 

questions on the agenda should be referred to a programme committee which would 

later report to the Board. The Board should therefore take up the consideration 

of the Final Report of the First Executive Board (E/ICEF/L.8) as soon as it had 

adopted the agendai there would probably be a general discussion on the report 

during which the Board could outline the Fund's future pc~icy and which would 

facilitate the consideration of additional allocations and apportionments which 

the Board would later undertake. At its afternoon meeting the Board could a1so 

elect its other officers and the members of the committees and could set up a 

programme committee to consider the Executive Director's report and other agenda 

items. The programme committee should submit a report to the Board at the 

beginning of_the following week. 

His delegation would proposct the addition of another item to the ag~nda; 

it was anxious that the Executive Board should know of the work done by the 

International Children's Centre in Pe:-is during the past year. That item CO\lld 

be inserted between items 8 and 9 of ~he agenda. 

Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) supported the French representative's proposals. 

The study of the Final Report of the First Executive Board would help to 

familiarize new members with the work of UNICEF and would give them a clearer 

idea of the functioning and organization of the Board. 

Mr. MASCIO (Italy) said that as the representative of a country which 

was takillg part in the work of the Executive Board for the first time, he whole'!" 

heartedly supported the French representative's proposal, which would give tbe 

work of the Board a logical sequence. 

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) also supported the French 

proposal; she added that the Board should elect its officers and the ll!Bmbers 

of the committees during the afternoon meeting even if the consideration of the 

Final Report had not been completed. A£ soon as the agenda had been adopted 

the Board should examine the question of ita rules of procedure. 

The prox:osal.a of the representatives of Bt:azil, France, and the United Stf!itee 

of America were adopted. 

/Tb13 CHAJRMAN 



E/Ir:EF/SR. 74 
Paea 12 

The CHAJJU.1AN· announced that the United Nations Secretariat had aek~Q. 

her to suggest that the :Board should consider item 6 of the agenda ... the of:fictl 

of the Executive Director -- 1n closed session~ $be therefore suggested tQ.at the 
Board should consider that item immediately before that afternoon's open'. meeti:pg. 

It was so decided. 

The agenda 1.ras adcpted ~ etner.tde1 at the a!l6Bestion of the-=!..e;pre£.?!l!~tlve~:~ cf.. 

l!azil, France and.,the United States of America. -

RULES OF PROCEDURE (E/ICEF/60) 

Mise LENBOCT (United States of America) submitted the following 

~ndments to the rules of procedure: the words "ten days" in rule 3 to be 

replaced by the words '"three weeks" end the words "as far as possible'' 1Jl the 

third and fourth lines of the same rule to be deleted; tbe words at the end of 

sub-paragraph (b) of rule 4 following the 'Words nby eny member" to be deleted 

and the following sub-paragraph to be added to rule 59: "The Executive .Board 

shall take all necessary steps to &ssure elose collaboration between the 

administration of the Fund and the specit;Uized agencies in accordance with the 

agreement made between the United Ne.tions and those agencies". 

The CRAJRMAN wondered whether, since the rules of procedure had been 

drawn up by a sub-committee and not by the .Board j.t&Jelf 1 the membqrs of' the 

:Board would not wish for an opportUlrlty of considttring t~m in detail. She 

augcested that they should be referred to a committee far study and report, 

Miss LENROCY.r {United States of .America) remarked that in that ()ase t~ 

rules o! procedure of the First Executive .Board would remain in force until ths 

new rules had been adopted. 

Mt-. DEBRE (France) ap_,reed with the Chairttlt'n'a suggestionj as the 

revieicn of the rules of procedure would take some time, it would seem logical 

to retain the rules of procedure of the First Executive Board until the 

committee had made ita report. 

Mr. FENAUX (:Belgium) suggested that the Boerd should ask the Chairl:rlaQ. 

to ap~oint the committee in question, which, in his visw, should be small. 

The Chairman's proposal was adopted. /FINAL lOO?ORT 



E/ICEF/SR.74 
Page 13 

FINAL REPORT OF THE Fm5T EXECu'TIVE BOARD (E/ICEF/L.8, E/ICEF/160) 

The CHAllU-iAN recalled that at its last session the preceding Executive 

Board had decided to give the present Board an account of its stewardship, 

summari~ing, for the benefit of its successors, the experience acquired by the 

!!'und in determining policy and using its resources. She drew the attention of 

the rr..ambers to document E/ICFJr /L. 8. 

Nr. CEECHETKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu.blics) reminded the 

Board that in its resolution 57 (I) of 11 December 1946, the General Assembly 

had stipulated that the International Ch;J.ldren 's Emergency Fund should be used 

"for the benefit of children end adolescents of countries which were victims of 

eegresaionn, for the benefit of children and adolescents which were receivipg 

e.saistance from UN.P.RA and "for child bealth purpcses generally, giving high 

priority to t4e children of countries victims of aggression". The General 

Assembly had also laid do~n that the lund should dispense or distribute supplies 

or other assistance on the be.s:l,s of aeed "without discrimination because of ~ace 
1 

creed, nationality status of political belief". It was clear from the Final 

Eeport of the First Executive Board, ho~-ever, that far from Mhering to the 

principles laid dow.n in General Assembly resolution 57 (I), UNICEF had practised 

discrimination towards the People's Democracies -- the countries which haQ. 

suffered most from the Hitlerite invasion. Disreg~ding the terms of that 

resolution, the Fund. hail. oocreaaed the amount of s·x~p:ies dispatched to certain 

countries and had even stopped all assistance to A:bania, Romania and Htmga.ry. 

In view of that fact, he oould not approve the report before the 

Board end would vote against its adoption. 

Niss LENROOT (United States of America) said that it was not for the 

Executive Board either to adopt or reject the report which was submitted to tt 
for purposes of info:~1ation only. The Board need only take note of it and 

request that it sho~ld bo circulated to the various governments and bodies 

concerned. Her delegation would in due co~ubmit & motion to that effect. 

Mr. DEERE (France) agreed that there was no need for the Baara to ta.l!e 

a decision on the report since it was only meant to furnish it with data which 

would help it to decide upon ita future course. 

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m. 




